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‘WSLQéﬂoNAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. :

MEMORANDUM FOR OOLONEL SWEENEY

SUBJECT: GAMBIT Improvements Versus FROG Development

A FROG, of necessity, will be an improved, long-life,
highly reliable version of the GAMBIT., Many of the present
and possible GAMBIT improvement efforts previously considered
in isolation may be realizable as an outfall of the FROG
program, at least with regard to development cost. The .
proposed message to Gen Allen at the right is to encourage
timely consideration of this matter during the formulation

of the FROG program,
Lo Py

ROBERT A, SCHOW, JR.
# Major, CE, USA
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